From: Fujitani, Paul [pfujitani@usbr.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2015 6:35 PM

To: Grober, Les@Waterboards; Riddle, Diane@Waterboards; Garwin.Yip@noaa.gov; Wilcox, Carl@Wildlife;
Rabin, Larry@fws.gov; Leahigh, John@DWR; RMILLIGAN@usbr.gov

Subject: March Monthly Water Balance Summary

Attached is the Monthly Water Balance estimates for March prepared by DWR and
Reclamation. This includes projected hydrology and deliveries through the current water year
and observed conditions in February. The projected data is based on project operation
forecasts prepared in February.

Transfers are in the early stages yet and data will be included as it becomes available.

Information of projected Friant Division operations were not available for this submittal and
Reclamation will include the information in subsequent summary report.

Thank you,
Paul Fujitani

(916) 979-2197
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Observed 2015 Hydrological Data

Accretions / Depletions

Values in TAF February March April May June July August September
Sacramento Valley [ 714] I | |
Net Delta Consumptive Use 24] | | | |
Deliveries
Values in TAF February March April May June July August September
CVP Sacramento River Deliveries N/A N/A
CVP Tehama-Colusa Canal Deliveries 1.3]
SWP North of Delta Agricultural Contract Deliveries 0
SWP North of Delta M&I Contract Deliveries 2
CVP - Contra Costa Canal 2
CVP San Joaquin and Mendota Pool 3
CVP Exchange Contractors - Pool Delivery 18
CVP - Refuges - Pool Delivery 15
CVP - Delta Mendota Canal Delivery 2
CVP - Refuges - DMC 1
CVP - San Luis Canal Delivery 12
CVP - San Felipe Division 3
Delta Flows

February March April May June July August S |
Delta Inflow at Freeport {cfs) 18,000
Net Delta Outflow Index (cfs) 15,800
SR at Vernalis Flow (cfs) 870
CVP Export (TAF) 58
SWP Export (TAF) 221
Transfers

February March April May June July August September

NOD to SOD

NOTES: 1. CVP Sacramento River Deliveries not reported November through March

2. CVP deliveries represent total turnout delivery regardless of source
3. Additional details on CVP deliveries may be found on :

3. Transfer data not availble

http://www.usbr.gov/mp/cvo/deliv.html



